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UConn Health RFP Section Supplier Question UConn Health Response

Scope of Work 1. What color (s) are the items to be? 
The majority of lab coats are ordered in the color white.  Scrubs 
and warm up jackets are ordered in multiple colors depending on 
the needs of the various ordering departments. 

Scope of Work

2. Is there going to be a choice of Medline vs Landau, or will 
the choice include both Brands?  As they are very different in 
quality and scope I am wondering why they are placed 
together in this bid? 

UConn Health currently purchases both Medline and Landau 
products as listed in the price section.   These brands are the 
current minimal acceptable standards.    Please see Scope of 
Work Section 2 line item 14. 

Scope of Work 3. What is UCONN Health’s inbound freight system?  
Triose? 

No.  Triose will review and approve any proposed third party 
shipping costs included in your proposal.   Triose will either 
approve the use of your freight account or advise using UConn 
Health’s freight account.   See Scope of Work Section G. 
Shipping/Freight item number 1.  

Scope of Work
4. Is embroidery on the garments to be listed separately from 
the cost of the garment, as the line item for those states NA 
or is embroidery not to be included?

Embroidery costs are to be priced separately for UConn Health 
review and comparison only as not every garment requires 
embroidery.   While the embroidery, patch and logo need to meet 
UConn Health brand standards, some flexibility in customizing 
garments is allowed.   Line item pricing is needed and will be 
added to the cost of the garment depending on the departmental 
needs for the garments. 
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